WBN2Public Resource

From: Boyd, Desiree L [dIboyd@tva.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 9:01 AM

To: Poole, Justin; Arent, Gordon; Bryan, Robert H Jr; Hon, Andrew
Cc: Boyd, Desiree L

Subject: 2012-05-28 - WBN Project Plan - Unit 2.pdf

Attachments: 2013-05-28 - WBN Project Plan - Unit 2.pdf

Please see attached for today’s 9:15 phone call.

Thank you

Désireé L. Boyd
WBN Unit 2 Licensing
EQB 1-B (Trailer NP70)
dlboyd@tva.gov
423-365-8764

NOTICE: This electronic message transmission contains information which may be TVA SENSITIVE, TVA RESTRICTED, or TVA CONFIDENTIAL. Any
misuse or unauthorized disclosure can result in civil penalties. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have receive this communication in error, please notify me
immediately by e-mail and delete the original message



Hearing ldentifier: Watts_Bar_2 Operating_ LA Public

Email Number: 822

Mail Envelope Properties (7AB41F650F76BD44B5BCAB7COCCABFAF439B3B2C)

Subject: 2012-05-28 - WBN Project Plan
Sent Date: 5/28/2013 9:00:53 AM

Received Date: 5/28/2013 9:01:07 AM

From: Boyd, Desiree L

Created By: diboyd@tva.gov

Recipients:

"Boyd, Desiree L" <dlboyd@tva.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Poole, Justin" <Justin.Poole@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Arent, Gordon" <garent@tva.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Bryan, Robert H Jr" <rhbryan@tva.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Hon, Andrew" <Andrew.Hon@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: TVANUCXVS2.main.tva.gov
Files Size

MESSAGE 727

2013-05-28 - WBN Project Plan - Unit 2.pdf
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:

- Unit 2.pdf

Date & Time
5/28/2013 9:01:07 AM
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